

CDC Meeting 16.08.2017

- Agenda:
- 1: fertilizer issue (changing of the system?)
 - 2: new applicants for college
 - 3: primary school teachers
 - 4: Chiguere CDSS
 - 5: maintaining of teachers houses

1. Jens proposed changing of fertilizer payment
(start paying before getting the goods)
↳ ~~CDC~~ if people are leaving work, they
stop paying back
↳ CDC agreed, that the proposed change is
a good idea

2. 8 proposals from applicants for college
- one for bachelor of education and humanities
 - one for bachelor of arts in communication and cultural studies
 - one ~~for~~ proposing for a takeover of the costs of his ongoing studies in hospitality management
 - three for health sciences diploma in nursing and midwifery programme
 - one ~~for~~ proposing for a support in the payment of his ongoing studies at Embangeni Teachers College
 - one for Embangeni Teachers College

→ CDC is waiting for response of Greece how high the budget for supporting tertiary education is, then CDC will start giving arguments whom to choose

or not.

Somehow the applicants ~~for~~ for TTC are in favour, because after finishing their education, they can become teachers at Chipunga Primary.

25. Mjiri ~~site~~ Primary School is asking to get the same support as Chipunga Primary School in mentioned points

↳ Mjiri is kind of part of Chipunga, its under the same GVH Chimoji moji

↳ the people ~~are~~ at Mjiri Primary School are motivated to change something at their school, if they get help with that, they will make use of it.

3. ~~Out of the~~

CDC is reporting, that out of the three primary school teachers at Chipunga, supported by Grace, two (Lusawilo Lwasha and Eliza Chiumia) will be payed by Government ~~from~~ starting from September.

So there is only one teacher left (Lovell Mbandura) to be payed by Grace. He should be taken over by the government next year.

4. With the materials Chiguere CDS received for the building of two teacher houses last year, they started to build the first one and are about to finish end of August.

5. Since the last meeting with community, there hasn't happened anything on maintenance of ~~the~~ teachers houses and finishing building the kitchen, so there be held another meeting on 23. of August with PTA, SMC, VDC and Chiefs.

↳ ~~protocol~~ ^{minutes} will be written by CDC and send to Grace

meeting started at 12.00 o'clock and ended at 13.30.

Members	attend meeting
Chairman	: Daniel Mthuti
Secretary	: Esmat Nyasulu
Treasurer	: Maluya Mwise
Members	: Jameson magoda M2ozodo Ngwura

minutes written by Tino Bek on 22 of August (reconstructed with help of notes taken by Esmat Nyasulu and Daniel Mthuti)